# Contents

Submission No: 1001	Zane	1365
Submission No: 1002	Steph Downs	1366
Submission No: 1003	Karen	1367
Submission No: 1004	Tom Lupton	1368
Submission No: 1005	David	1369
Submission No: 1006	Coral Tamblin	1370
Submission No: 1007	Paul Askew	1372
Submission No: 1008	Erin Nicholson	1373
Submission No: 1009	Natasha Good	1375
Submission No: 1010	Jocelyn Parker	1377
Submission No: 1011	Warwick Oulsnam	1378
Submission No: 1012	Michael Ryder	1380
Submission No: 1013	Shane Dunlop	1382
Submission No: 1014	Sarah Ashworth	1384
Submission No: 1015	Julie Trigger	1385
Submission No: 1016	Mark Wilson	1386
Submission No: 1017	Rocel Dollesin	1388
Submission No: 1018	Wayne Thompson	1390
Submission No: 1019	Jason Elder	1391
Submission No: 1020	Rhys Ellery	1393
Submission No: 1021	Victoria Ellery	1394
Submission No: 1022	Sarah	1396
Submission No: 1023	Chanel Smith	1397
Submission No: 1024	Gary McVey	1398
Submission No: 1025	G	1399
Submission No: 1026	Catherine Cooper	1400
Submission No: 1027	Craig Macdonald	1401
Submission No: 1028	Chris	1403
Submission No: 1029	Annalese Sharrock	1405
Submission No: 1030	David Cooper	1406
Submission No: 1031	Braeden Christian	1408
Submission No: 1032	Jordan Pretty	1409
Submission No: 1033	Robert J. Hall	1410
Submission No: 1034	Karla Rosewarne	1412
Submission No: 1035	Mark Bland	1413
Submission No: 1036	Jacques Schoeman	1415
Submission No: 1037	Paul Austin	
Submission No: 1038	Dave Flitcroft	1417

Submission No: 1039	Antoniah Snooks	1418
Submission No: 1040	Chester Young	1419
Submission No: 1041	Jo Wilson	1421
Submission No: 1042	Bremner Pepper	1423
Submission No: 1043	Casey Haverkamp	1424
Submission No: 1044	Akanesi Havea	1425
Submission No: 1045	Steve Bryan	1426
Submission No: 1046	Katie Morrison	1428
Submission No: 1047	Jo Krutz	1430
Submission No: 1048	Peter	1431
Submission No: 1049	Mary	1432
Submission No: 1050	Olivia Rapana	1434
Submission No: 1051	Tristen George	1435
Submission No: 1052	AJ Joe	1436
Submission No: 1053	Jo-Anne Hunger	1437
Submission No: 1054	Murray Hayman	1438
Submission No: 1055	Paul Lampe	1440
Submission No: 1056	Reuben Callingham	1441
Submission No: 1057	Tash Corrigan	1442
Submission No: 1058	Kurt Biesiek	1443
Submission No: 1059	Lena Roulston	1445
Submission No: 1060	Kristin Saunders	1446
Submission No: 1061	Vicki Strachan	1447
Submission No: 1062	Sharon McGill	1448
Submission No: 1063	Denby Edwards	1450
Submission No: 1064	Rebecca Sherie	1452
Submission No: 1065	Paul Ritchie	1453
Submission No: 1066	Clint Vannieuwenhuyze	1455
Submission No: 1067	Bruce Konzett	1457
Submission No: 1068	Alison Marsh	1458
Submission No: 1069	Philip Radford	1459
Submission No: 1070	Rebecca Walton	1461
Submission No: 1071	Sean Mare	1463
Submission No: 1072	Kathryn	1464
Submission No: 1073	Megan Gundesen	1466
Submission No: 1074	Wes Milne	1468
Submission No: 1075	Christine Bollond	1469
Submission No: 1076	Valda McBeth	1470
Submission No: 1077	Justin Taylor	1472
Submission No. 1078	Cliff Watson	1474

Submission No: 1079	Greg Brown	1476
Submission No: 1080	Phill O'Connor	1477
Submission No: 1081	Bryce	1479
Submission No: 1082	Franklin Delano Roosevelt	1480
Submission No: 1083	Mrs Shirley Taunt	1482
Submission No: 1084	Marie Baker	1483
Submission No: 1085	Lottie Moffat	1484
Submission No: 1086	Charlotte Butler	1485
Submission No: 1087	H Sharp	1486
Submission No: 1088	Mrs Marshall	1487
Submission No: 1089	Madeleine Kinnell	1488
Submission No: 1090	Danni Poulsen-Cook	1489
Submission No: 1091	Caitlin Marshall	1490
Submission No: 1092	Tara Kinane	1491
Submission No: 1093	Grace Foreman	1492
Submission No: 1094	Pippa Birdsall	1493
Submission No: 1095	Sue Park	1494
Submission No: 1096	Jorja Death	1495
Submission No: 1097	Alana Juffermans	1496
Submission No: 1098	Caryl Sellers	1497
Submission No: 1099	Sandra Pidgeon	1498
Submission No. 1100	Ann Donnelly	1/100

Office Use Only: 2251

Submission No: 1001 Zane

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This will bring a lot more sport and activities to the region- which will help with cost recovery

Office Use Only: 2254

Submission No: 1002 Steph Downs

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Alot of people are struggling already to pay rates ,mortgages and bills this will be the last straw taking away the right to clean and water vegies etc. How about NPDC not spend on art , walkways etc and fix the basic"s with the money for all the people.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

I would like the council to fix the basic "s and leave the art walkways etc until all the basic living fixtures are fixed up and running as they should be.I think every rate payer would rather have that done than poor basic inferstructure but great walkways and art projects.

Office Use Only: 2257

**Submission No: 1003** Karen

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2260

**Submission No: 1004** Tom Lupton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2261

Submission No: 1005 David

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2264

**Submission No: 1006** Coral Tamblin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

It is vital to protect the health of residents through clean water rather than enhancing tourist sites. Clean Water should be the priority.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Public education should be first priority. Water should be free.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Public health needs to be prioritised over tourist improvements.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

You can do more options than this ... invest in maintence only OR do either walkway or mountain to sea. Money saved can be invested in clean water or other infrastructure necessities

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I would prefer less vehicles in the fleet and more judicious use of them. Focus should be on public transport and the NPDC staff should be seen to utilise that also rather than running separate vehicles that for convienence fir appointments within NP.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

As rate payers, no matter where they live, pay rates that in turn needs to be FAIRLY distributed back to them - no matter where they live. The current plan unfairly discriminates against certain 'less popular' townships despite similar population size and hence similar population requirements. Every rate payer deserves to feel value for money and see some improvements within the first 3 years within their own community which benefits THEM rather than tourists currently. This should not include water or plumbing as these are basic requirements for public health and hence a Human Right.

Office Use Only: 2266

Submission No: 1007 Paul Askew

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2270

**Submission No: 1008** Erin Nicholson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

I feel like there are other initiatives that would be a better investment for climate action... what about encouraging others to have electric cars (not just NPDC) and just get electric cars for council when the old ones need to be upgraded. Better yet, put proper intersections, roundabouts and crossings into our roads so it is easier and safer to bike and walk?

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Get this going asap please!

## What else?

Please consider the second Waiwhakaiho crossing sooner, traffic is already bad and is only getting worse as growth continues to the North. Please consider putting in proper intersections around town - no other town that I've been to has so many uncontrolled and dangerous intersections.

Office Use Only: 2273

Submission No: 1009 Natasha Good

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

#### **Comments**

Don't penalise the people, this will add to the high poverty we already have. How about having new builds adding a water tank to easy the usage and to utilise the rain nature provides us.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Saving water comes to education and life style changes. Why not use the odd and even system all year round for outdoor water use.

# **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Just ensure they are wide enough enough to provide for our ever growing population.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Cut down on the amount of vehicles purchased, can some vehicles be shared?

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Sooner the better, this would be elevate so much traffic around schools and sporting grounds. Plus for families with multiple sports at similar times or over lapping times would make it more manageable with less driving

### What else?

Rather than always putting the costs back on home owners and renters, make some cutbacks at the higher end within the council. Keep it real and be mindful of what the population of new plymouth already do and pay for to help support our community. Council could show their appreciation by not putting the cost back on us all the time. Be more proactive at your end and also educate people rather than punish.

Office Use Only: 2274

**Submission No: 1010 Jocelyn Parker** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water meters may be a good idea for large cities but not here in New Plymouth. We will see more people getting into debt becasue of having to pay higher rents so that the owners of the house don't have to pay the new rates themselves, which could make those in lower income end up living on the streets more due to be unable to pay the new rents.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2277

**Submission No: 1011** Warwick Oulsnam

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Water meters not required. Spend the cost of water meters towards infrastructure upgrades. Water meters will only serve to mask the underlying problems. NP has a plentiful supply of water, primary storage (lake) required. Lets celebrate the point of difference with the likes of Auckland who have a real water problem. This is one of the beauties of living in NP! Embrace it, enhance it, not follow our poor cousins in Auckland!

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water meters not required. Spend the cost of water meters towards infrastructure upgrades. Water meters will only serve to mask the underlying problems. NP has a plentiful supply of water, primary storage (lake) required. Lets celebrate the point of difference with the likes of Auckland who have a real water problem. This is one of the beauties of living in NP! Embrace it, enhance it, not follow our poor cousins in Auckland!

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Dont need to extend the walkway to Waitara, will only benefit a few cyclists! However spend money developing the Taranaki Traverse, Mountain to sea. This will attract outside visitors and bring some tourist dollars into New Plymouth!

------

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2278

**Submission No: 1012** Michael Ryder

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Your numbers look rounded, needs more accurate analysis.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

#### **Comments**

Not enough information provided

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Work on the trees. Research more into electric cars and the impact the materials required needed to make batteries have on environment and people mining rare elements

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Focus on optimisation of the sports hub's existing and how better to utilise them during the week

## What else?

All the options are biased. Bad questions with false assumptions. Not scientific. Leading people on.

Office Use Only: 2280

**Submission No: 1013** Shane Dunlop

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

How was it overlooked when funding venture taranaki,len lye ,walkways ,sports stadiums should have gone back in queue.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

We are already being charged for water if meters go ahead can you prove we get a rebate back on what you are already charging?

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

These tracks are not intensively used now and extended the walkway is ridiculous as all these things have to be maintained which pushes rates unsustainable as well the coast should be left natural so penguins and seals can rest and breed without dogs and people everywhere ecological disaster.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

If you didnt have so many non essential jobs at npdc you wouldnt need so many cars

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

This is a want not a need another thing to have to maintain and neverending rate increases which people are struggling out there.

### What else?

We were promised we would have zero rates bill when you sold powerco and now rates are huge you cant blame people for not trusting you

Office Use Only: 2285

Submission No: 1014 Sarah Ashworth

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2287

**Submission No: 1015 Julie Trigger** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2293

**Submission No: 1016** Mark Wilson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

There is an allocation in the rates for funding. If this has not been managed according then people should be held accountable.

\_\_\_\_\_

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water is not in short supply in Taranaki. Water supply is already a rateable item. This is purely a revenue gathering exercise.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Investment in tourism is senseless at this time with the current global situation. There would be very little return on investment.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

It's a myth. There is no significant evidence that any funds invested will make any change what so ever.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Should provide economic growth for the region

### What else?

Please do not waste rate payers money on climate change nonsense. Otherwise make a section in my rates optional.

Office Use Only: 2296

Submission No: 1017 Rocel Dollesin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

All aspects should be taken in consideration

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Allocating a certain cubic meter of h2O to each household and pay if the exceed that allocation. That way they would still control their usage. Its not good to charge the public with all their water consumption. Its hard esp to the low earners

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Put the funding into more important matters that needs instant attention

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I agree to the proposed framework of NPDC

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2299

**Submission No: 1018** Wayne Thompson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No water meters

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

These are called wants, money needs to be spent on infrastructure first

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Wants and needs again. Spend money on infrastructure only.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2304

Submission No: 1019 Jason Elder

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### Comments

This is a priority for the community. We need more people in sport to reduce crime, health issues etc. We have poor facilities as it is.

## What else?

What is happening to Pukekura Park for cricket. The NPDC needs to make better use of this park for cricket. It is the most favoured cricket ground in NZ. In addition, the council should be supporting the development of grounds with grass wickets. This will increase participation and the quality of the sport to a level matching Napier etc

Office Use Only: 2307

**Submission No: 1020** Rhys Ellery

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2308

**Submission No: 1021** Victoria Ellery

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

Overhaul the drainage team that aren't performing and fix the pipes that have failed.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Option 1 was the only option without water meters. There should be an option for improving water collection and saving without water meters. It should be compulsory for new builds to have water storage tanks and there should be incentives for existing home owners to add tanks. Incentives not low interest debt.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

Do nothing until you have fixed the infrastructure that is failing.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Fix the infrastructure first

Office Use Only: 2311

**Submission No: 1022** Sarah

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

Increased debt isn't a good model. Let's stay on top of things and pay up front in order to secure a good future for the generations ahead.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2313

**Submission No: 1023** Chanel Smith

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### What else?

Please done increase our rates by 12% we all have enough bills

Office Use Only: 2315

Submission No: 1024 Gary McVey

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2317

Submission No: 1025 G

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

# **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2320

**Submission No: 1026** Catherine Cooper

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

1 million could be spent better on water projects.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2322

**Submission No: 1027** Craig Macdonald

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

A higher priority than sport or art projects.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

The council is hell-bent on installing water meters. If implemented there should be a quota for free water with charges for over quota uses only.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

These funds should go toward plumbing infrastructure first

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

# Comments

Fix the plumbing first

Office Use Only: 2324

**Submission No: 1028** Chris

Organisation: Inglewood
Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Better to redevelop yarrow stadium as a multi sport venue than have another location in New Plymouth with heavy investment..

### What else?

The plan does not fairly reflect the needs of communities outside of New Plymouth, and those initiatives that do address non NP areas do not fairly allocate money across all spaces. You are effectively slowly but surely running down the regions outside of New Plymouth town to fund the initiatives there. More funding for libraries and pools, better regional parks and recreation areas for kids in the small places where there is not a great deal of choice, and a clear road map for when assets which depreciate over time will be replaced, ideally before they fail.. oh, and work with NZTA to provide a safe crossing across SH3 so we don't have another child killed on the roads in Inglewood.. its only a matter of time :( we are here you know please don't forget about us

Office Use Only: 2330

**Submission No: 1029** Annalese Sharrock

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Great for residents and growing tourism to our region

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2332

Submission No: 1030 David Cooper

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

You probably left it too long and now its a mess. If the council and that crook wasted resources on lackluster projects like the Len lye museum their would have been money to deal with the problem.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### Comments

No water meters period...

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Sort New plymouths problems first

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Forget about the tracks and trails CONTINUE with fixing the plumbing AFTER ALL ISNT WHAT THIS SURVEY IS ABOUT!!!!

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

Again STOP WASTING MONEY on this crap and CONTINUE WITH FIXING THE NUMBER 1 PROBLEM

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

STOP WASTING MONEY ON THIS AND GET YOUR PRIORITIES RIGHT IE THE PLUMBING!!!!

# What else?

I THINK I MADE IT OBVIOUS...

Office Use Only: 2334

Submission No: 1031 Braeden Christian

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2337

**Submission No: 1032 Jordan Pretty** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

.....

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

**Boosting our Climate Action Framework** 

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2338

Submission No: 1033 Robert J. Hall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

#### Comments

Yes saving water is a must. But we don't need water meters here. Just don't need them.

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

#### **Comments**

Have all costs been work through on this stormwater management for Waitara. Not just some one saying it need to be done. Don't use out sider. Get local guys to check this out.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

again here. One need to keep a check on costs. It nice to have these walkways and trails for us all to use. But it the cost that comes with it all that needs to be checked.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

The greens want us all to run around and get electrifyed cars at a very high cost. I say wait for a time. Remember you are using rate payers money . not your money . I which i could go out a buy a car and charge it to some company as long as it not my money. Would that feel so good. So don't just go out there and jump into things. Think of were that money has to come from. The tree planting sounds good and what trees would you be planting. Is it Pine trees or native trees ??.

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

a good idea and help kids get into sport and of the street were they cause trouble. We need a good multi sport hub. But it has to be for all and not for just a few.

### What else?

I think i have said what i want to say. But just don't waste the money. The cost of living is getting higher for people . We don need alot of extra costs.

Office Use Only: 2343

**Submission No: 1034** Karla Rosewarne

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Why should non New Plymouth residents fund all of these suggestions.

\_\_\_\_\_

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

What about something in Inglewood.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Inglewood already has some features...why not expand there?

Office Use Only: 2359

Submission No: 1035 Mark Bland

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Use locals contractors, use local consultants. Keep it in house

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

We already pay rates on our water, why tax us more. I really struggle with the idea that we use more water than everywhere else. Maybe we have lots of leaky old pipes instead, that no one knows about.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

This should be funded out of rates in waitara. User pays

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Fit and active lifestyles leads heathy people and communities.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This is a necessary, there are more sports than just rugby. Think of the whole community. Every other region has one. We are in catch up mode.

Office Use Only: 2361

**Submission No: 1036 Jacques Schoeman** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Treat everyone the same. NZ is one country with one group of people. Stop the race based separation of rights. It will only cause division, it cant possibly make for a happy community

Office Use Only: 2362

Submission No: 1037 Paul Austin

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 1. Do nothing. Status quo. No additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2364

**Submission No: 1038** Dave Flitcroft

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# **Fixing our plumbing**

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

why isn't there an option to implement planting our place without electric fleet vehicles?

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2368

**Submission No: 1039** Antoniah Snooks

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2369

Submission No: 1040 Chester Young

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I don't support water meters, Taranaki has significant rainfall, it's the lack of resource to adequately capture and store the rain water that is the issue. Water meters will only serve to punish vulnerable and low income households with an additional cost, which if combined with a rates increase will see the quality of life for many in the region suffer.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Why has NPDC ignored Inglewood in the Greening our Place plans? Why is Inglewood not in any proposed connection to other parts of the district? Why are our walking trails so under developed? The Windsor walkway is a joke, Trimble Hill unfinished, the connecting trail to Joe Gibbs, a gift from a resident in good faith, painfully slow in development.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

What percentage of the 17 hectares and where will trees be planted in the Inglewood area? Why have so many community gardens been established across the district but not in Inglewood?

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

I 100% oppose any such development on the basis that NPDC consistently and deliberately chooses to ignore the basic needs and requests of residents in areas that aren't seemingly desirable to the council. Until basic amenities are provided for all across the district and residents are equally catered to and safe in their daily lives. 40 million for a sports hub is not equitable.

#### What else?

Since moving to Inglewood 6 years ago, I have heard and joined residents pleading for a crossing on Rata Street. We have attended every feedback session, completed every survey over and over, to no avail. Claims that Rata streets status as a state highway ring hollow when the latest set of TRC planning has shown NPDC not only supporting projects on state highways in other areas, but part funding them too. Does NPDC consider it ok for parents and children in Inglewood to have to play chicken with logging trucks to get to school? To have to cross a state highway with no crossing? A simple set of painted lines across a road to ensure the safety of our children is all we ask for. It's hard to read NPDC's own strategies state the desire to make roads safer for our most vulnerable road users and encourage greener modes of transport while looking at Inglewood. What has NPDC done or planned for Inglewood to make our roads safer in these plans? What has NPDC done to encourage greener commuting in Inglewood? In fact the only opportunity we recently had for investment on Kelly St was shut down before it even got off the ground. What has NPDC done to push forward the purchase of the railway land? It is not ok to consider raising prices of amenities like public pools or cut funding to libraries, facilities that add so much to our communities for all levels and demographics, in the same plans that propose 40 million dollar sports hubs. It isn't ok to raise rates for projects like that when many families struggle as it is. I'm not opposed to big projects and admire the vision this council has for New Plymouth. Taranaki can well and truly be the lifestyle capital, and in many ways it already is. I love this place as much as the Mayor, but the council needs to make its vision equitable, for all its residents and families, to improve all our lives for the better. All we are asking for, is to have our concerns heard and acted upon in the same good faith that we acted in when electing each councillor to NPDC. We ask that our community is not ignored and fairly included in NPDC's future plans.

Office Use Only: 2370

**Submission No: 1041 Jo Wilson** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water meters are a false savings. In my opinion, the amount of water saved will not offset the potential costs, including probable over runs, of sub contractors installation of meters. Water meters also increase potential for privatisation of the water supply, thus in the end costing everyone more in a profit driven environment. Taranaki people need to be educated and incentivised by local and national governments to catch rainwater and reduce, reuse, recycle their city supplied water.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

NPDC should wait to ensure electric vehicles are not greenwashing and in fact environmentally damaging from, for some examples, increased use of imported coal in NZ, unsustainable mining in source countries, etc. etc.

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

NZ probably heading into recession. This is not affordable in an uncertain covid world.

Office Use Only: 2372

**Submission No: 1042** Bremner Pepper

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No water meters!

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Great idea to finish the coastal Walkway. A real asset

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2373

Submission No: 1043 Casey Haverkamp

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

.....

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Improvements are needed in the inner city bike lanes - the coastal walkway is amazing but you have to bike from somewhere to reach it! - lets make it safe for all our whanau to travel around Ngamotu by bike.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### What else?

Ensure that the mana whenua of this rohe are involved in all projects - decision makers where possible. NPDC treaty partnership must be at the heart of all decisions. Every new council project must have bilingual signage - my son is growing up as a reo māori first language speaker, the city should speak to him too. Prioritise the employment of local people for the projects.

Office Use Only: 2377

**Submission No: 1044** Akanesi Havea

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2378

**Submission No: 1045** Steve Bryan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

#### **Comments**

Don't increase rates as these are already increased. Also we pay for water in our rates so I think someone has a lot to answer for as to why our systems are down!

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water meters are not the way to solve this issue at all

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Fix our water problems first.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Again fix our water issues first. Like the len lye disaster and the stadium that only a select few will enjoy stop wasting money on silly crap. Focus on the issues at hand then you can waste money like you guys tend to do.

### What else?

The council has alot of people talking about it and how we need fresh people in there because the current people are very narrow minded. Keep this up and you will see a lot of you replaced.

Office Use Only: 2380

**Submission No: 1046** Katie Morrison

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I think the council need to look at rain water storage options rather than water meters which just raises the cost of living even further (on top of huge rates hikes) for the average kiwi

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

You need to make sure the 17 hectare which gets planted needs to be land that isn't suitable for food production or for housing. There is plenty of land that can't be used for anything else so you need to make sure it's that land that you are planting on

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This will be great for New Plymouth but suitable allowances need to be made for New Plymouth equestrian sports including the New Plymouth pony club. Asking these kids to travel to another pony club (Waitara, oakura, okato or Inglewood) means that they can't afford to go to pony club as there parents will need to buy suitable horse transportation. This would be a great loss for urban kids wanting to enter the sport.

### What else?

Keep in mind the price of housing and living is sky rocketing. increasing rates is the last thing anybody needs at the moment and will not help the huge issues people face trying to purchase there own home.

Office Use Only: 2396

**Submission No: 1047 Jo Krutz** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

# Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Rates are increasing at a high rate already without adding to them with another charge.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Sn electric fleet is not an environmentally friendly option due to the batteries used to power them cannot be recycled

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2399

**Submission No: 1048** Peter

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

# **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2400

**Submission No: 1049** Mary

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Meters in New build. Retrofit expensive cf savings. Encourage rainwater/ greywater collection and use. Monitor flow (occasionally) for leak detection.

# Improving stormwater management in Waitara

# **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

Some tracks are not safe or suitable for cycles, mobility scooters or less able pedestrians. Tight turns and bollards exclude those that need access most and discourage commuters. Rough surfaces are dangerous and again exclude many users. Roads are perceived as unsafe. To encourage people out of cars alternative paths needed.

# **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

Currently small efficient petrol cars used sparingly / driven wisely are just as green. As they need replacing by all means go electric (not hybrid) extra cost should be saved on fuel. Almost. And batteries are improving. Try using electric bikes? Greater gains can be made elsewhere.

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Should this be a loan? Balance date against sector activity. If overheated no workers available, higher cost, at slack time supports local employment.

#### What else?

Please consider broader options to achieve goals and look at holistic planning and the impact of developments ahead of the changes. A statement or study by the developers is insufficient. With an aging population and climate change why are newly developed areas still designed around cars? What about safe accessible pathways? Public transport? Perhaps water saving technologies as many other cities have adopted. Our development is based on cars but without required changes to the road network to accommodate extra traffic. Or safe crossing for pedestrians.

Office Use Only: 2401

**Submission No: 1050** Olivia Rapana

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2402

Submission No: 1051 Tristen George

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2408

Submission No: 1052 AJ Joe

Organisation: Volleyball

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2414

**Submission No: 1053 Jo-Anne Hunger** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2424

**Submission No: 1054** Murray Hayman

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No to water meters. Rates are high enough without additional costs

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Spend this money on water

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

We need a hub but not at the expense of water. Get the sports organisations to start funding. Central football already have a big chunk of land out by the airport

### What else?

No again to water meters!

Office Use Only: 2427

Submission No: 1055 Paul Lampe

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2429

Submission No: 1056 Reuben Callingham

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

90 percent of New Plymouth has crap stormwater. What makes waitara so special

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Now is not the time to be extravagantly spending. Focus on infrastructure, not leisure

Office Use Only: 2430

**Submission No: 1057** Tash Corrigan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Fixing our plumbing**

How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

### **Saving water and water meters**

## **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2431

Submission No: 1058 Kurt Biesiek

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

**Saving water and water meters** 

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

The proposals I have seen for the multisport hub look sound. I would like to offer a word of warning as far as the overall tendency to amalgamate clubs and codes in terms of venues. Playing home and away at a diverse range of venues is part of the beauty of club sport. The community values of friendship and inclusiveness are exemplified by means of hosting teams and being hosted at clubs home grounds. Some sports lend themselves to multisport facilities, ie hockey netball and basketball, as per the proposal, but it is important to understand the distinction between those sports and say cricket, football and rugby where continued investment must be sustained for the upkeep of those grounds for the sake of sports participation and community engagement. Please do not use the likely success of the multisports hub to tempt you into joining existing sports clubs through facilities in the ways that other parts of the country have at the expense of the beauty of club sport: a range of clubs and grounds with identities.

### What else?

Fund the arts! We proudly advertise ourselves as a province of natural beauty, our sporting engagement and success, and a place of thriving creative exploits. In this submission outline their is options to submit on accounts of both funding for the natural environment and on our sporting future, both worthwhile causes, but less focus in this plan on sustaining and growing engagement in the arts. Organizations such as Creative Taranaki are developing the means to connect our grass roots organizations into an enlivened community. The people to do the work are there, the plans are there, supply the funding and the results will yield.

Office Use Only: 2434

**Submission No: 1059** Lena Roulston

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

No to water meters

Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2438

**Submission No: 1060 Kristin Saunders** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2440

**Submission No: 1061** Vicki Strachan

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2442

Submission No: 1062 Sharon McGill

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

The council has know. And been head in the sand about this issue for years and have chosen to ignore it. Non-more rates rise! No water meters! Shame on you NP council!

## Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

To say not putting water meters in and do nothing is an option is absurd! Small self centred council. Lets get a plan to save more rain water per house hold. Taranaki has plenty enough rainfall water should never be a problem!!!

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Bout time Waitara received funding!!

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

False economy electric cars. Nothing more than pretending to be something your not!

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Other things to spend money on!

## What else?

Try investing in some actual staff for Pukekura park. Shameful how disgraceful the gardens are while you keep spending on hard structures. As a gardener I no longer like to visit it is such a mess.

Office Use Only: 2446

**Submission No: 1063** Denby Edwards

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

I think suburbs with less money should get charged less. With covid playing havoc on the economy I also think people that lose there jobs, due to the economic down turn, should be allowed a period where they are not charged or an extension to pay it off. As water isn't a luxury it's a necessity and these are hard times.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

100% against electric cars as the batteries used to fuel them are made from an irreplaceable source called lithium. The process of getting lithium is way more destructive and uses way more resources than extracting oil ( not to mention oil will naturally replace it's self). Also there is no known way to get rid of lithium batteries as they are incredibly toxic and bad for our environment. My suggestion would be invest in better more regular public transport. Offer cheaper bus fairs. By doing this your are getting more cars off the road. Which means less pollution, you are also making it safer for children walking to school and cyclists and making it easier for people with low incomes to make it to work, get groceries etc

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Make sure it's somewhere out of town so there's less congestion and more parks

Office Use Only: 2447

Submission No: 1064 Rebecca Sherie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This needs to go ahead for the region

Office Use Only: 2449

Submission No: 1065 Paul Ritchie

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

#### **Comments**

Why did it come to this ,it should have been maintained previously from rates and taxes

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Water should be a basic human right and you shouldn't have to pay for it.I am not against water meters but I am against charging for water.If water meters were introduced then a basic family should only be charged if you use more than average usage.It's the big companies that use lots of water that should be charged

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### **Comments**

Seems like councils never plan for the future

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

Water is more important than trails or tracks use this money for the water.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

These goals will change when a new government comes to power

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

### What else?

Water should only be charged if you are using more than average if you use under the average then you don't get charged. I am worried when meters go in water will become privatised and we will be pay to much.

Office Use Only: 2450

**Submission No: 1066** Clint Vannieuwenhuyze

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

You need to fix the leaks first.. Residents are expected to fix leaks immediately but council takes their sweet time, time to get more efficient and cost effective contractors

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

### **Comments**

Raise Waitara rates to pay for this, their choice to live there and they have know this was an issue for years. They continue to pay low rates because it's leasehold land... Make the landowners pay for it

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

Waitara's foreshore is eroding away, why expand a walkway to only have it fall into the sea years later

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### Comments

You already cut down healthy neighborhood trees for no reason, why plant more... Do some research into climate change and find that native trees(because no one wants fast growing pine, for some unknown reason) take too long to grow and will not help sufficiently with climate change

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Get rid of the race course to do this, charge the race course more money to use the land and use that to fund towards the sports hub

Office Use Only: 2455

**Submission No: 1067** Bruce Konzett

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### What else?

No Hub Waste of money

Office Use Only: 2457

**Submission No: 1068** Alison Marsh

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2463

**Submission No: 1069** Philip Radford

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Well overdue it's beyond a joke.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Agree that it needs to be done and I believe option 3 to be the best.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Love this idea!

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Yarrow Stadium is being repaired but I would have preferred the multi-sport hub to include rugby i.e no more Yarrow Stadium

Office Use Only: 2469

Submission No: 1070 Rebecca Walton

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

It is still working there are bigger issues. Leave this til next time

### Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

We are a rural community, water meters are definitly the option for the suburbs I do not think they realise how much they use. Set a date and all switch at that time. Eg. 3 years time. Market projects around the different costs so people see they are not being picked on. Eg show difference from residential to rural how it is charged with examples, cost break down per quarter

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

#### Comments

Approach the Maoris get some money off them to support their local infrastructure to benefit both pakeha and Maori.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

It is perfect as it is currently, wait a few years Look at light rail tracks for commuters.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

It is rude these two things have been bundled together. Almost sneaky I say. I am pro the trees but not the cars, as a coordinator I have seen many times where staff can share or be more organised in car pooling. MASSIVE price difference between the two projects, support ya trees all the way, total no to the cars, get some e-cycles for councillors and staff, a fraction of the cost and set the example.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Push this back further. Do we have something that functions, yes.. Focus on getting few things correct, not messing all up.

### What else?

Look after your long term staff they have the knowledge.

Office Use Only: 2473

**Submission No: 1071 Sean Mare** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2475

**Submission No: 1072** Kathryn

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

#### **Comments**

Plumbing is high on the necessity list! I believe needs should be addressed before wants

## **Saving water and water meters**

#### **Comments**

Unsure but agree something needs to start happening. Could Council introduce water tanks to homes with an interest free payment plan included in rates? It doesn't feel right that we should pay for water.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

#### **Comments**

Again unsure

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Re the Walkway, yes it would be nice to have it extended but going back to the plumbing issue, I believe this should be dealt with first. Re the Mountain to Sea, let nature take it's course. If people want to visit nature they will regardless of a nice track.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

#### **Comments**

Yes I believe Climate Action should be addressed asap. Perhaps finding sponsors for Planting our Place could lessen the cost?

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

Office Use Only: 2476

Submission No: 1073 Megan Gundesen

Wish to speak to the Council: Yes

## Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

This survey fails to include an option whereby a multi sport hub is built in another location. That is my preference. We do not want to lose this iconic, green, open 'lifestyle' space in the middle of NP city. Sports hubs can be built anywhere. Once green space in a city is gone, it is gone forever. The current site has a myriad of problems. 1. The racecourse allows no expansion for sports in the future. 2. It likely ends racehorse sport at NP. Racing contributes \$25million annually into the local economy. Taranaki racehorses, sports horses, and their riders are winners throughout New Zealand. 3. The impact of additional traffic onto Coronation Avenue and down across the one-way systems will be significant and therefore dangerous. With the huge number of logging trucks and other commercial vehicles using Coronation Avenue already, exiting right-turning 'hub' visitors from either Saddle Row or Rogan Street will take chances and road accidents are likely. 4. Lighting towers at the hub to enable winter evening sports will bathe the local area in daylight until 9.30pm weekdays. Local residents will suffer and it is unsightly. Has the effect on Pukekura Park's birdlife been considered? 5. Covering 2/3rds of the racecourse in artifical turf will create a water dam. In 1993, a rainstorm caused the racecourse to overflow and landslides followed. Drainage infrastructure improvements were made but sealing the racecourse surface was not anticipated then. It is most unlikely the 1993 improvements will be sufficient to handle the vast increase in water catchment that will result from the hub. 5. The current cost is estimated to be \$91 million. No detailed plans have yet been made for roading alterations or significant drainage improvements. Once known, the cost will then be added to the existing \$91m. 6. The Long Term Plan proposal doesnt say where the additional \$50m is coming from. Is a multisport hub at the racecourse ,with its additional traffic and drainage costs, the best use of \$40m plus of ratepayer funds? Do what is done in every other North Island city - build the hub between 4.5kms and 10kms from the CBD. A sensible 'greenfields' plan.

Office Use Only: 2477

Submission No: 1074 Wes Milne

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 2: Low. Introduce a water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$45 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$62 million over the long term.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2482

**Submission No: 1075** Christine Bollond

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

Office Use Only: 2485

Submission No: 1076 Valda McBeth

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Don't delay any longer This should be highest priority

### Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### Comments

This is not essential at this time. More thought should be given to a suitable site that is easily accessible and are not in a built up area on a main thoroughfare. Investigate a long term plan for a sports hub in a currently undeveloped area (e.g. outskirts of Waitara) and ask your planners to work to draft a USER FRIENDLY venue, that satisfies the needs of all sports and users.

### What else?

PRIORITY 1: Deal with the critical issues first - Plumbing, PRIORITY 2: water, climate change and protection of Waitara. PRIORITY 3: Extending and developing walkways and cycle ways will bring more people to Taranaki, and enhance the well being of a percentage of our community. The sports hub is not a priority at this time. All sports have adequate facilities and no doubt would like them to be improved at some time. Please commit to spending the next 10 years in providing adequate services for our community. Continue to investigate a best for all venue for a Sports Hub. If necessary purchase land in readiness.

Office Use Only: 2491

**Submission No: 1077 Justin Taylor** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Ensure that as much work as possible is done by local Taranaki contractors

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

I would say that water meters would be a good idea, only if there was a certain limit before charging for the water occurred. Being charged for basic drinking water doesn't seem fair. Maybe new homes should be specified with water tanks from here on out as part of consents. Slim line ones up against a wall maybe rather than huge round ones?

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

With a big plumbing/3 waters bill looming, this item should be less of a priority

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2497

**Submission No: 1078** Cliff Watson

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

Invest in more storage , as we live in a high rain fall area

## Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### Comments

Against option two, as this money should be used for the proposed "Sports Hub"

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

#### **Comments**

Why spend one million dollars on electric vehicles, I can recall when the in thing was C N G for powering vehicles, so in the meantime Wait for a few years , what about Hudrogen which is being developed right here in New Olymouth

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

This facility is URGENTLY. Required

## What else?

Great idea

Office Use Only: 2499

Submission No: 1079 Greg Brown

Organisation:

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## Fixing our plumbing

#### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### **Saving water and water meters**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 2: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building in year 6, contributing \$40 million. NPDC's preferred option.

Office Use Only: 2501

**Submission No: 1080** Phill O'Connor

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 2. Low. Start chipping away at the backlog so that it grows more slowly. \$78 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

it has been poor management to get a strategic asset to such a state of disrepair

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

#### **Comments**

no mention about houses having a tank--common in australia

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 1: Do nothing. No additional investment in Waitara stormwater.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

no monev

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

take the money from somewhere else--ie no money to marae--gov just gave 11 million

### What else?

you have to do better than raising rates 12%--%6500 for a LGBT crossing shows that you struggle to make good fiscal decisions

Office Use Only: 2503

**Submission No: 1081** Bryce

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### Comments

We need a new world class sports stadium

Office Use Only: 2510

Submission No: 1082 Franklin Delano Roosevelt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 4. High. Clear out the backlog and make significant improvements. \$229 million additional funding.

#### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option B: Partially debt fund long life assets to bridge the gap. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Will this stop the Mangati Stream constantly being polluted by sewage? It needs to be addressed

### Saving water and water meters

Option 4: High. A significant water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$56 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$120 million over the long term.

#### **Comments**

Look after the awa not the dollar

### **Improving stormwater management in Waitara**

Option 3: Invest \$20 million over 10 years. NPDC's preferred option.

#### Comments

Where's the plan? Work with nature not against it. Restore the streams don't pipe them

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 3: Option 2, plus give our tracks and trails network a boost over the next 10 years at a total cost of \$60 million.

#### **Comments**

So worth the little bit extra in rates for all those extra tracks.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 3: As per option 2, plus make the additional funding of \$150,000 per year permanent.

#### **Comments**

Accelerated amount should be significantly larger, maybe \$10m

# Developing a multi-sport hub

#### **Comments**

Whatever, just make sports pay for it

### What else?

Puke Ariki use to have awesome kid friendly exhibitions, why the change away from them? Need to get on to improving parks, as well particularly those not in the rich parts of town. Lack of large playgrounds, so many cities now have amazing playgrounds but ours are so lacking. Need to start banning dogs or at least leashing them on walkways, so many are causing problems on Te Henui and Huatoki etc. Widen coastal walkway for ebikes. They go too fast.

Office Use Only: 13-A

Submission No: 1083 Mrs Shirley Taunt

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option C: Fully debt fund long life assets.

### Saving water and water meters

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo costing \$42 million over 10 years for new water supply assets. No water meters.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. No new or additional investment in tracks and trails.

#### **Comments**

The Council can't even keep our city entrances tidy, mown, so why make more walks and tracks. The entrances to New Plymouth are an absolute DISGRACE!

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 1: Do nothing. Status quo. Continue working on the CAF but no new actions or additional funding.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

#### What else?

The bottom of Puketotara Street is an absolute abomination of gorse, woolly nightshade and other noxious weeds. If a homeowner had several of those weeds in the garden we would be notified to get rid of them! The seeds blow for a wide distance. It affects the whole neighbourhood. This has gone on for too long. Overdue for something to be done!

Office Use Only: 14-A

**Submission No: 1084** Marie Baker

Wish to speak to the Council: No

### Fixing our plumbing

### How much should we invest in our plumbing over the next 10 years?

Option 3. Medium. Clear out the backlog and start making some improvements. \$140 million additional funding. NPDC's preferred option.

### How do we pay for fixing our plumbing?

Option A: Pay for it from rates

## Saving water and water meters

Option 3: Medium. A middle of the range water saving plan, including water meters. This will cost \$50 million over 10 years while reducing new water supply assets, saving \$121 million over the long term. NPDC's preferred option.

### Improving stormwater management in Waitara

Option 2: Invest \$9 million over 10 years.

## **Extending our tracks and trails network**

Option 2: Extend the Coastal Walkway from Bell Block to Waitara and develop further the Taranaki Traverse Mountain to Sea, costing \$36 million. NPDC's preferred option.

#### **Comments**

Extending the Coastal Walkway to Waitara top priority. More people will use walkway than will use Traverse.

## **Boosting our Climate Action Framework**

Option 2: Continue working on the CAF, implement Planting our Place costing \$200,000 per year and electrifying our NPDC vehicle fleet costing \$1 million over 10 years. Begin additional funding of \$150,000 per year for three years. NPDC's preferred option.

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

#### **Comments**

Do not think the sport hub should be where proposed. This will become bottlenecked with no way of improving traffic flow. Look at The Valley - very slow at peak times.

Office Use Only: 15-A

**Submission No: 1085** Lottie Moffat

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

This multi-sport hub would be absolutely amazing for sport in New Plymouth and we finally will be able to hold lots of tournaments.

Office Use Only: 16-A

**Submission No: 1086** Charlotte Butler

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Just do it already.

Office Use Only: 17-A

**Submission No: 1087** H Sharp

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Active in Age need a permanent venue.

Office Use Only: 18-A

**Submission No: 1088** Mrs Marshall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

Active in Age badly need this for a permanent place for our exercise program.

Office Use Only: 19-A

**Submission No: 1089** Madeleine Kinnell

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Postcard submission

I think the multi-sport centre will be beneficial for the development of sports in NP as we would be able to hold hockey tournaments.

Office Use Only: 20-A

Submission No: 1090 Danni Poulsen-Cook

Wish to speak to the Council: No

## **Developing a multi-sport hub**

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 21-A

**Submission No: 1091** Caitlin Marshall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 22-A

**Submission No: 1092** Tara Kinane

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 23-A

**Submission No: 1093** Grace Foreman

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 24-A

Submission No: 1094 Pippa Birdsall

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 25-A

**Submission No: 1095 Sue Park** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 1: Do not develop a multi-sport hub.

### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 26-A

**Submission No: 1096 Jorja Death** 

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 27-A

**Submission No: 1097** Alana Juffermans

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 28-A

**Submission No: 1098** Caryl Sellers

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 29-A

**Submission No: 1099** Sandra Pidgeon

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**

Office Use Only: 30-A

**Submission No: 1100** Ann Donnelly

Wish to speak to the Council: No

# Developing a multi-sport hub

Option 3: Develop the hub and begin construction of the building faster, with work starting in year 4 and contributing \$40 million.

#### **Comments**